
From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Roger Freeborn <coachfreeb@bfsmai l. com> 

Wednesday, December 21 , 2011 4:17PM 

Roger Freeborn <coachfreeb@bfsmai l. com> 

FW: RaPower3 WEBINAR & UpDate 

From: Roger Freeborn [mailto:coachfreeb@bfsmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 1:15 PM 
To: 'Roger Freeborn' 
Cc: greg@bfsmail.com 
Subject: RaPower3 WEBINAR & UpDate 

Merry Christmas Everyone! 

Why not give yourself, friends & relatives a huge Christmas present this year by sharing the RaPower3 
Renewable Energy Program with them? As of this writing, our group has sold 10,575 systems, and counting. That 
means that these taxpayers who have purchased RaPower3 systems have or will be awarded tax credits and 
incentives according to HR 1424. Specifically, that amounts to over $35,000,000 in incentives and $12,000,000 
in direct energy tax credits to people who have enrolled into the program by redirecting their federal income 
taxes to foster the development of this renewable energy industry. And that also means that those people who 
have shared this good news with others have earned commissions amounting to over $3,750,000 making this a 
very good Christmas for them . 

Then there,s the issue of the Bonus money - amounting to over $35,000,000. Add to this the issue of 35 year 
residual income amounting to another $30,000,000. Totally up everything to date, that amounts to over 
$115,000,000 . Believe it or not, thafs just the beginning . Remember, this program is in effect through 2016. 
Thars an additional full five years . There are contracts that will be negotiated amounting to the Billions of 
dollars. 

You have the same opportunity to "Go Green - Make Money & get put on the path to become Debt Freen as well. 
As you can see, there,s literally hundreds of thousands of dollars available to everyone. The amount available to 
you winds up being your choice: whether or not you choose to participate. 

The RaPower3 Renewable Energy Program enabfes all of us to benefit from provisions of HR 1424 (The Recovery 
Act) providing individual income tax relief and incentives for energy production . Remember, the 100% 
depreciation on the equipment you purchase ends this year. The depreciation will dial back to 50% next year. 
This is your chance to take advantage of this tax law. 

I will host a RaPower3 webinar Thursday evening starting at 6PM Pacific, 9PM Eastern to provide further details 
of the program. People should be on the phone and in front of their computer to see & hear a powerpoint 
presentation. 

Greg Shepard, Chief Operations Director for RaPower3, will lead· off the call with a RaPower3 status update on 
the progress toward the first demonstrations of this revolutionary technology. 

Start Spread,in The News! 

RaPower3 WEBINAR 

1. THURSDAY EVENING 
2. TIME: 9:00PM EST-6:00PM Pacific 
3. Go to www.freeScreenSharing.com & JOIN A MEETING 
4. ENTER YOUR NAME & EMAIL 
5. MEETING ID: 341-496-262 
6. PHONE: 559.546.1200 ACCESS CODE: 341496262# 
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